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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 07 
 
The purpose of this amendment is provide clarification and disseminate request for information questions received . 

 
No further questions are being accepted.  
 
All questions received were answered in amendments 001 thru 005 and the release of amendment 007 and 
amendment 008. 
 
  
 
 
SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 0007 

Amendment 0007 - Pre-Award Inquiries 
 

N62470-14-R-6021 BASE OPERATIONS SUPPORT (BOS) SERVICES LOCATED AT THE 
NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY (NRL); CHESAPEAKE BAY DETACHMENT (CBD), 

CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MARYLAND; THE NAVY DOCK FISHING CREEK, CHESAPEAKE 
BEACH, MARYLAND; AND A REMOTE FACILITY IN TILGHMAN ISLAND, MARYLAND 

 
1. Reference: Page 30, Annex 2, Specification 0200000 – Management and Administration, Spec 
Item 2.4 (Government-Furnished Property, Materials, and Services) 1 – Description  During the 
official site visit, it was noted that equipment was on site such as a backhoe, forklift, dumptruck, 
tractor with rotary mower, etc.                                                                                                                                           
Question: Will the government please clarify if the backhoe, forklift, dumptruck, or tractors with 
rotary mower are GFE or CFE? 
 
Answer: The equipment on site is contractor provided. 
 
2. Reference: Page 34-35, Annex 2, Specification 0200000 - Management and Administration, Spec 
Item 2.7.1.2 and 2.7.1.3 (Quality Manager and Site Safety and Health Officer (SSHO) Spec Item 
2.7.1.2 states "The Quality Manager may be the same person as the SSHO   Spec Item 2.7.1.3 states 
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"The SSHO may be the same person as the project manager but shall have fulfilled the pre-
requisite qualification and experience."                                                                                                                                  
Question: With a true emphasis on Safety, and the Safety Manager who should be dedicated solely 
to site safety and accident prevention would the government consider allowing the Project Manager 
who is fully qualified in Quality Management to also serve as the Quality Control Manager? 
 
Answer: Per Spec. Item 2.7.1.2 the Quality Manager can be the SSHO and per Spec. Item 2.7.1.3 the 
SSHO can be the Project Manager, however the persons that will be in these positions must meet the 
qualifications for the position(s) they fill.   If the contractor feels they cannot perform the contract work 
safely with one or more  persons in those postions then they need to determine how many people it takes 
to perform the work to provide proper management, quality and a safe work environment. 
 
3. Reference: Section 1002000 2.2.1 Do the current staff onsite meet these requirements? 
 
Answer: The current contract and the new contract are not the same and have different requirements. 
 
4. Reference: Section 1503060, 3.2.1  Is there a limit to the amount of snow removal? 
 
Answer: No.  However, historically there has been an annual average of 18 days where snow and ice 
removal services were required. 
 
5. Reference: Section 1604000 Please provide historical volume of water treated. 
 
Answer: Not available.  The contractor will perform maintenance services to equipment and facilities.  
The Government is responsible for the treatment of water. 
 
6. Reference: Section 1604000 Please provide usage and description of chemicals used in waste 
water treatment. Will contractor provide chemicals? 
 
Answer: Not available.  The Contractor is not responsible for providing chemicals for wastewater 
treatment.  The Government operates the plant.  The Contractor provide maintenance services to 
equipment and facility. 
 
7. Reference: Section 1604000. How much sludge is produced? Who is responsible for its disposal? 
 
Answer: Sludge will be removed via non-recurring work task orders. 
 
8. Reference: Section 1604000. What is the approximate capacity of waste water treated? 
 
Answer: Not available. 
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9. Reference: Section 1602000 2.1, 2.3, 3.0, 3.1, : references to attachments J-160200-01 through -04 
are made in solicitation, but I can find the attachments referenced/ no inventory list found. WE 
need brand, model #, KW, fuel type of each. No generators appear on spreadsheet J-1502000-15 
 
Answer: Equipment list was updated in amendment 5. 
 
10. Reference: Section J-1502000-7: Is the equipment list complete? During the walk through, there 
appeared to be more equipment that what is listed on here. For example, the large pad site had 
multiple pieces of equipment, but only saw one chiller listed for location "chiller pallet" or bld 331 
 
Answer: Equipment list was updated in amendment 5. 
 
11. Reference: Section 1606000 Please provide usage and description of chemicals used in water 
treatment. 
 
Answer: Not available.  The Government provides water treatment chemicals. 
 
12. Reference: Section 1606000 Does contractor provide chemicals for water treatment, Chlorine 
gas? 
 
Answer: The Government provides the chemicals for water treatment.  The Contractor is responsible for 
the swapping out of Government provided chlorine gas tanks as required. 
 
13. Reference: Section 1604000 What are the duties of the government supplied class IV operator? 
 
Answer: To operate the wastewater plant. 
 
14. Reference: Section ALL Will the successful contractor be able to bill for existing deficiencies at 
the time of award?  
 
Answer: No, The contractor shall identify all deficiencies as part of their PM and notify the Government 
for any amount over the limits specified. 
 
15. Reference: Section 1503050 and 1503060 2.3.6 and 2.3.3 Are radios contractor provided? Are 
they mandatory? What is the primary recommended source of communication between 
government and staff? Can cell phones be used? 
 
Answer: Contractor can choose their method of communication.  Cell phones are allowed. 
 
16. Reference: Section General Will contractor be allowed to set up and office space with internet 
connection and land phone lines for conducting operations? 
 
Answer: Yes.  This will be at the contractor's own expense. 
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17. Reference: Page 66, Section 1502000, 3.1.1 The requirement states: "The Contractor shall 
respond to emergency service orders with the appropriate service personnel and equipment to 
commence work immediately.Emergency service orders are limited to a RECURRING WORK 
ceiling of 10 labor hours or $1,000 in materialcost".   
Question: Does this mean that the contractor is responsible to pay for the first 10 labor hours or 
$1000 in materials, and then bill the government for the excess, or does the contractor bill the 
government for the entire Emergency Service Request cost? 
 
Answer: The contractor is responsible for the amount up to the limits specified. The Government will 
only pay the additional amount over the liability limits specified. See Annex 0200000, Section C, Spec. 
Item 2.14.1 
 
18. Reference: Page 67, Section 1502000, 3.1.2 Ditto above, but are the Urgent Service Request 
amounts of 32 hours and $2,500. in materials?  
 
Answer: The contractor is responsible for the amount up to the limits specified. The Government will 
only pay the additional amount over the liability limits specified. See Annex 0200000, Section C, Spec. 
Item 2.14.1 
 
19. Reference: Page 67, Section 1202000, 3.1.23 Ditto above, but re the Routine Service Request 
amounts of 32 hours and $2,500 in materials?  
 
Answer: The contractor is responsible for the amount up to the limits specified. The Government will 
only pay the additional amount over the liability limits specified. See Annex 0200000, Section C, Spec. 
Item 2.14.1 
 
20. Reference: Page 66-68, Section 1202000, 3.1.1-3.1.3 What will be the procedure in the event of 
their being, in an Urgent Service Request, 20 hours of work invested, then a need is found for over 
$2500 in material?  Who is responsible for the costs? 
 
Answer: The contractor is responsible for the amount up to the limits specified. The Government will 
only pay the additional amount over the liability limits specified. See Annex 0200000, Section C, Spec. 
Item 2.14.1 
 
21. Reference: Section 1502000 Is there a base automation system or energy monitoring system? Is 
it included in the scope? Please describe. Are software updates included? 
 
Answer: No. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


